
 

    

 
 

 
 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
15160 JACKSON ROAD 

RANCHO MURIETA, CALIFORNIA 95683 
916‐354‐3700 

FAX – 916‐354‐2082  
  

 

 AGENDA 
 

“Your Independent Local Government Agency Providing 
Water, Wastewater, Drainage, Security, and Solid Waste Services” 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
October 18, 2017 

Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.  
District Administration Building – Board Room 

15160 Jackson Road 
Rancho Murieta, CA 95683 

 

 

 
BOARD MEMBERS 

 

Mark Pecotich  President 
Morrison Graf  Vice President 
Les Clark  Director  
John Merchant     Director 
Gerald Pasek  Director  
 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

STAFF 
 

Mark Martin              General Manager  
Steve Mobley    Interim Security Chief  
Paul Siebensohn    Director of Field Operations 
Eric Thompson  Controller 
Suzanne Lindenfeld   District Secretary 



    

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\10-18-2017 board agenda.doc  Page 2 

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
OCTOBER 18, 2017  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.  

   
All persons present at District meetings will place their cellular devices in silent and/or vibrate mode (no ringing of any kind). 
During meetings,  these devices will be used only  for emergency purposes and,  if used,  the party called/calling will exit  the 
meeting room for conversation. Other electronic and internet enabled devices are to be used in the “silent” mode. Under no 
circumstances will recording devices or problems associated with them be permitted to interrupt or delay District meetings.  
 

AGENDA 
                                                                                                                                            ESTIMATED RUNNING TIME 

  1.  CALL TO ORDER ‐ Determination of Quorum – President Pecotich (Roll Call)                                        4:00 
   

  2.  CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AGENDA (Motion)               

The running times  listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or  later than 
shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out of order. 

 

  3.  EMPLOYEE ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROMOTIONS, COMMENDATIONS, AND KUDOS 
A.  Greg Blazek promoted from Operator in Training to Plant Operator I on September 16, 2017.     

B.  Received Special District Leadership Foundation District Transparency Certificate of Excellence 
 

  4.   CLOSED SESSION   

Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation of the General Manager. 
 
Under Government Code 54957.6: Conference with designated Labor Negotiator Edward R. Crouse, 
regarding negotiations with the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 3, AFL-CIO.  
 

Under Government Code section 54956.8: Conference with Interim General Manager Ed Crouse (as real 
property negotiator) concerning price and terms of payment relating to groundwater well easement on 
Sacramento County APN 073‐0180‐027 and Carol Anderson Ward Trust as the other negotiating party. 
 

  5.  OPEN SESSION/REPORT ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION                     5:00 
The  Board  will  discuss  items  on  this  agenda,  and  may  take  action  on  those  items,  including 
informational items and continued items. The Board may also discuss other items that do not appear on 
this agenda, but will not act on those items unless action is urgent, and a resolution is passed by a two‐
thirds (2/3) vote declaring that the need for action arose after posting of this agenda. 
 

The running times  listed on this agenda are only estimates and may be discussed earlier or  later than 
shown. At the discretion of the Board, an item may be moved on the agenda and or taken out of order. 
TIMED  ITEMS  as  specifically  noted,  such  as  Hearings  or  Formal  Presentations  of  community‐wide 
interest, will not be taken up earlier than listed. 
 

 6.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC                                                           
Members of the public may comment on any  item of  interest within the subject matter  jurisdiction of 
the District and any  item  specifically agendized. Members of  the public wishing  to address a  specific 
agendized  item are encouraged to offer their public comment during consideration of that  item. With 
certain exceptions, the Board may not discuss or take action on items that are not on the agenda.  



    

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\10-18-2017 board agenda.doc  Page 3 

If you wish to address the Board at this time or at the time of an agendized item, as a courtesy, please 
state your name and address. Speakers presenting  individual opinions shall have 3 minutes  to speak. 
Speakers presenting opinions of groups or organizations shall have 5 minutes per group. 
 

  7.  CONSENT  CALENDAR  (Motion)  (Roll  Call  Vote)  (5  min.)  All  items  in  Agenda  Item  7  will  be 

approved as one item if they are not excluded from the motion adopting the consent calendar. 
A.  Approval of Board and Committee Meeting Minutes 

  1.  September 20, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

  2.  October 2, 2017 Communications & Technology Committee Meeting Minutes 

  3.  October 3, 2017 Improvements Committee Meeting Minutes 

  4.  October 3, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

  5.  October 5, 2017 Security Committee Meeting Minutes 

B.  Approval of Bills Paid Listing 
 

  8.  STAFF REPORTS (Receive and File)                              

A.   General Manager’s Report   

B.   Administration/Financial Report 

C.   Security Report  

D.   Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report   
 

  9.   CORRESPONDENCE                                             
 

10.   DISCUSSION  AND  CONSIDERATION  REGARDING  PROPOSED  ACQUISITION  OF  RANCHO 
MURIETA COUNTRY CLUB GOLF COURSE AND OTHER ASSETS AND OPEN SPACE AND TRAIL 
AREAS;  RELATED  DISCUSSION  AND  CONSIDERATION  OF  FINANCING  OPTIONS  AND 
DISTRICT’S PARK AND RECREATION POWERS AND OBJECTIVES; POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION TO 
PROVIDE  DIRECTION  CONCERNING  NEXT  STEPS  ON  PROPOSED  ACQUISITION  
(Discussion/Action) (Motion) (30 min.) 

                                        

11.   RECEIVE PARKS WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEE 
SUMMARY (Discussion/Action (5 min.)   

 

12.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF DISTRICT APPOINTMENTS (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote)  
  (5 min.) 

A.  Mark Martin as District Treasurer 
B.  Mark Martin as Regional Water Authority Board Member Representative 
C.  Mark Martin as Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority Representative 
D.  Mark Martin as Designated Labor Negotiator 
E.   Mark Martin as Real Property Negotiator 
 

13.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF  PROPOSAL  FROM WATCHDOG  SURVEILLANCE  FOR  SOUTH GATE 
CAMERA UP‐GRADE (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 

 



    

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\10-18-2017 board agenda.doc  Page 4 

14.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF SAFETY CENTER REPAIR COST OVERRUN  (Discussion/Action)  (Motion) 

(Roll Call Vote) (5 min.) 
 

15.  RECEIVE UPDATE ON LAGUNA JOAQUIN (Discussion/Action) (5 min.) 
 

16.  DISCUSS LONG RANGE PLAN FOR DETENTION BASINS (Discussion/Action) (5 min.) 
 

17.  CONSIDER SELECTION OF SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER AND SELECTION OF ALTERNATE 
SPECIAL  DISTRICT  COMMISSIONER  FOR  THE  SACRAMENTO  LOCAL  AGENCY  FORMATION 
COMMISSION (LAFCO) (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 

 

18.  CONSIDER NOMINATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP ON SPECIAL DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
(SDAC) (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 

 

19.  CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES (Discussion/Action) (Motion) (5 min.) 
  

20.  REVIEW DISTRICT MEETING DATES /TIMES FOR NOVEMBER 2017                 

A. Security – November 2, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 

B. Communications – November 2, 2017 at 4:30 p.m. 

C. Improvements – November 7, 2017 at 8:30 a.m. 

D. Finance – November 7, 2017 at 9:30 a.m. 

E. Personnel – November 7, 2017 at 10:30 a.m. 

F. Regular Board Meeting – November 15, 2017 ‐ open session at 5:00 p.m.  
 

 21.  CLOSED SESSION   

Under Government Code 54956.8: Real Property Negotiations concerning price and terms of payment 
relating  to  ‐  Real  Property  APN  073‐0800‐003,  073‐0090‐062,  073‐0790‐23  Murieta  Lakeside 
Properties, LLC.; 073‐0190‐006, 073‐0190‐007, 073‐0190‐008, 073‐0190‐009, 073‐0190‐010, 073‐0190‐
098,  073‐0190‐109,  073‐0790‐047,  073‐0790‐048,  073‐0790‐035,  073‐0790‐009,  Murieta  Club 
Properties, LLC. Real Property Negotiator: Mark Martin, General Manager. 
 

22.  OPEN SESSION/REPORT ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION                      
 

23.  DIRECTOR COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS                                  

In accordance with Government Code 54954.2(a), Directors and staff may make brief announcements 
or brief reports of their own activities. They may ask questions for clarification, make a referral to staff 
or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda.  

     

24.  ADJOURNMENT (Motion)                          
 

"In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, relates to an open session agenda item and is distributed 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting, will be made available for public inspection in the District offices during normal business hours.  If, however, the document is 
not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting." 
 
Note:  This  agenda  is posted pursuant  to  the provisions of  the Government Code  commencing  at  Section 54950.  The date of  this posting  is October  13, 2017. Posting 
locations are: 1) District Office; 2) Rancho Murieta Post Office; 3) Rancho Murieta Association; 4) Murieta Village Association. 
 



   

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\agenda 3 b cover.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  October 11, 2017 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 

Subject:  Received Special District Leadership Foundation District Transparency Certificate of Excellence   

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

No action.    
  
BACKGROUND  

Since  2013,  the  California  Special  District  Association’s  (CSDA)  Special  District  Leadership  Foundation  has 
offered  a  District  Transparency  Certificate  of  Excellence  for  district’s  that  qualify.  The  purpose  of  the 
certification  is  to  promote  transparency  in  the  operations  and  governance  of  special  districts  to  the 
public/constituents and provide special districts with an opportunity to showcase their efforts in transparency. 
The certification is good for two (2) years.  
 
The District applied  for and  received  this  certification  this year,  for  the  third  time. The application process 
includes an application and a checklist of the various items required. The checklist and certificate are attached. 
  

 
Announcement and presentation of certificate was done at the CSDA Annual Conference in September 2017.  
 
     
 







SDLF DISTRICT TRANSPARENCY CERTIFICATE OF EXCELLENCE 
DOCUMENT INDEX  

for 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

RMCSD    1 

REQUIREMENTS  REF #  DOCUMENT 

BASIC REQUIREMENTS     

Current Ethics Training for all Board Members (GC § 53235) 

 Provide copies of training certificates along with date completed  1a   Training certificates  
Compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (GC § 54950 et. al )

 Provide copy of current policy related to Brown Act compliance  

 Provide copy of a current meeting agenda (including opportunity 
for public comment) 

2a 
 

 District Policy 2005‐6  
https://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/2
005‐district‐policies  

Adoption of policy related to handling Public Records Act requests

 Provide copy of current policy  3   District Policy P2010‐01 on website:  
https://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/2010‐
district‐policies  

Adoption of Reimbursement Policy, if district provides any 
reimbursement of actual and necessary expenses (GC § 53232.2 (b))  

 Provide copy of current policy 
 
4 

 District Policy 2009‐07 on website:  
https://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/2009‐
district‐policies 

Annual disclosure of board member or employee reimbursements for 
individual charges over $100 for services or products. This 
information is to be made available for public inspection. “Individual 
charge” includes, but is not limited to: one meal, lodging for one day, 
or transportation.  (GC § 53065.5)  

 Provide copy of the most recent document and how it is accessible 

 
 
 
 
5 

On our website:  
https://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/salary‐
schedules 

 

Timely filing of State Controller’s Special Districts Financial 
Transactions Report ‐ includes compensation disclosure  (GC § 53891) 

 Provide copy of most recent filing; SDLF staff will verify that district 
is not listed on the State Controller’s ‘non‐compliance list’  

 
6 

 Special District’s Financial Transaction 
Report on website: 
http://sco.ca.gov/ard_locinstr_districts
_forms.html  

Conduct Annual Audits as Required by Law (GC § 26909 and 12410.6) 

 Provide copy of most recent audit and management letter and a 
description of how/where documents were made available to the 
public 

7 
 Annual Audit Report (posted on RMCSD 

website) 
https://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/a
udits‐4926320  

Other Policies – have current policies addressing the following areas 
(provide copies of each):  

 Conflict of Interest  
 Provide Copies of Form 700 for board members and general 
manager 

 Code of Ethics/Values/Norms of Board Conduct  

 Financial Reserves Policy 

 
8a 
 

8b 
8c 
 
 

 District Policy 2005‐6   

 Done on‐line‐ print out attached 

 District Policy 2005‐6   

  District Policy P2016‐01   



SDLF DISTRICT TRANSPARENCY CERTIFICATE OF EXCELLENCE 
DOCUMENT INDEX  

for 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

RMCSD    2 

REQUIREMENTS  REF #  DOCUMENT 

WEBSITE REQUIREMENTS     

Maintain a district website with the following items 
(provide website link; all are required)  

www.rmcsd.com 

 
 Names of Board Members and their terms of office to include start 
and end date 

 https://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/b
oard‐of‐directors‐da3fe77  

 Name of general manager and key staff along with contact 
information  

 http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/contact‐us  

 
 Election/appointment procedure and deadlines    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/board‐of‐directors‐

da3fe77 

 Board meeting schedule (regular meeting agendas must be posted 
72 hours in advance pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2 
(a)(1) and Government Code Section 54956 (a))  

 http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/district‐
meetings  

 District’s mission statement    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/  

 Description of district’s services/functions and service area    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/about‐the‐
district  

 Authorizing statute/enabling act (Principle Act or Special Act)    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/about‐the‐
district  

 Current district budget    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/finances  

 Most recent financial audit    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/finances  

 Archive of Board meeting minutes for at least the last 6 months    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/district‐
meetings  

 Link to State Controller’s webpages for District’s reported board 
member and staff compensation 

 Link to State Controller’s webpages for District’s reported Financial 
Transaction Report  

 Reimbursement and Compensation Policy 

 Home page link to agendas/board packets 

 SB272 compliance – enterprise catalogs  

 http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/salary‐
schedules  

 http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/finances  
 

 Policy 2009‐07 
http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/2009‐
district‐policies 

 http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/  

 http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/sb‐272‐
enterprise‐system‐catalog  

Website also must include at least 4 of the following items: 

 Post Board Member ethics training certificates  

 Picture, biography and email address of board members  

 Last 3 years of audits    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/finances  

 

 Financial Reserves Policy    hhttp://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/2016‐
district‐policies  (Policy 2016‐01)  

 Online/downloadable Public Records Act request form    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/public‐
records‐request   

 Audio or video recordings of board meetings    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/2017‐board‐
meetings‐7ac1ff6  

 Map of district boundaries/service area    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/about/index.php  

 Link to California Special Districts Association mapping program    http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/about/index.php  

 Most recent Municipal Service Review (MSR) and Sphere of 
Influence (SOI) studies (full document or link to document on 
another site)  

 Link to www.districtsmakethedifference.org  site or a general 
description of what a special district is  

 Link most recently filed to FPPC forms 

 Machine readable/searchable agendas (required in 2019) 

 
 

 
 

 http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/district‐
services  



SDLF DISTRICT TRANSPARENCY CERTIFICATE OF EXCELLENCE 
DOCUMENT INDEX  

for 
RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

RMCSD    3 

REQUIREMENTS  REF #  DOCUMENT 

 
OUTREACH/BEST PRACTICES REQUIREMENTS     

Must complete at least 2 of the following items:  

Regular district newsletter or communication (printed and/or 
electronic) that keeps the public, constituents and elected officials up‐
to‐date on district activities (at least twice annually)  

 Provide copy of most recent communication and short description 
on the frequency of the communication, how it’s distributed and to 
whom  

 
9 
 

 The Pipeline Newsletter sent out monthly with 
billing. Also linked on our website and 
included in the welcome letters to new 
residents.  

http://www.ranchomurietacsd.com/2017‐pipeline  

Community notification through press release to local media outlet 
announcing upcoming filing deadline for election and process for 
seeking a position on the district board, prior to that election (or prior 
to the most recent deadline for consideration of new appointments 
for those districts with board members appointed to fixed‐terms)  
 Provide copy of the press release (and the printed article if 
available)  

 
 
 
 

Complete salary comparison/benchmarking for district staff positions 
using a reputable salary survey (at least every 5 years)  

 Provide brief description of the survey and process used as well as 
the general results  

 
 

Special Community Engagement Project  

 Designed and completed a special project promoting community 
engagement with the district (potential projects may be broad in 
nature or focus on specific issues such as rate‐setting, recycled 
water, identifying community needs, etc.)  

 Submit an overview of the community engagement project, 
reviewing the process undertaken and results achieved  

Hold annual informational public budget hearings that engage the 
public (outreach, workshops, etc.) prior to adopting the budget  

 Provide copy of most recent public budget hearing notice and 
agenda  

 
10 

 Notice of public hearing (Prop 218 notice), 
meeting agenda  

Community Transparency Review  
The district would be required to obtain a completed overview 
checklist from at least 2 of the following individuals (the district may 
choose to conduct the overview with these individuals simultaneously 
or separately):  

 Chair of the County Civil Grand Jury  
 Editor of a reputable local print newspaper (only one may count 
toward requirement)  

 LAFCO Executive Officer  
 County Auditor‐Controller  
 Local Legislator (only one may count toward requirement)  
 Executive Director or President of local Chamber of Commerce  
 General Manager of a peer agency (special district, city or county) 

 



Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\09-20-2017 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

1

RANCHO MURIETA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT   
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

September 20, 2017  
Call to Order and Closed Session 4:00 p.m. / Open Session 5:00 p.m.  

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  
President Mark  Pecotich  called  the  Regular  Board Meeting  of  the  Board  of  Directors  of  Rancho Murieta 
Community Services District to order at 4:00 p.m.  in the District meeting room, 15160 Jackson Road, Rancho 
Murieta. Directors present were Mark Pecotich, Morrison Graf, Les Clark, and John Merchant. Director Gerald 
Pasek was absent. Also, present were Edward. R. Crouse,  Interim General Manager; Steven Mobley,  Interim 
Security Chief; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations; Eric Thompson, Controller; Suzanne Lindenfeld, 
District Secretary; and Richard Shanahan, District General Counsel.    
 
2. ADOPT AGENDA 
Motion/Clark to adopt the agenda. Second/Graf. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant. Noes: None. Absent: 
Pasek. Abstain: None.    
 
3. EMPLOYEE ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROMOTIONS, COMMENDATION, AND KUDDOS 
Patrol Officer Jeff Werblun was promoted to Patrol Sergeant, effective September 1, 2017.  
 
4. BOARD ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION AT 4:03 P.M. TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING ITEM:  
Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Employment: Title: General Manager.   
 

Under Government Code 54957.6: Conference with designated Labor Negotiator Edward R. Crouse, 
regarding negotiations with the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 3, AFL-CIO.  
 

Under  Government  Code  section  54956.8:  Conference with  General Manager  Ed  Crouse  (as  real  property 
negotiator)  concerning price and  terms of payment  relating  to groundwater well easement on Sacramento 
County APN 073‐0180‐027 and Carol Anderson Ward Trust as the other negotiating party. 

 

5.  BOARD RECONVENED TO OPEN SESSION AT 5:00 P.M. AND REPORTED THE FOLLOWING:  
Under Government Code 54957: Public Employee Employment: Title: General Manager.  Nothing to report. 
 
Under Government Code 54957.6: Conference with designated Labor Negotiator Edward R. Crouse, regarding 
negotiations with the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 3, AFL‐CIO. Nothing to report.  
 
Under  Government  Code  section  54956.8:  Conference with  General Manager  Ed  Crouse  (as  real  property 
negotiator)  concerning price and  terms of payment  relating  to groundwater well easement on Sacramento 
County APN 073‐0180‐027 and Carol Anderson Ward Trust as the other negotiating party. 
Nothing to report.  
 

6. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.  
 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion/Clark  to  adopt  the  consent  calendar.  Second/Graf.  Roll  Call  Vote:  Ayes:  Pecotich,  Graf,  Clark, 
Merchant. Noes: None. Absent: Pasek. Abstain: None.    
 
 
 

 

 



Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\09-20-2017 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

2

8. STAFF REPORTS 
Under Agenda Item 8A, President Pecotich stated that the new General Manager will  interview and hire the 
new Security Chief.  
 

Under Agenda Item 8B, Director Clark suggested listing the CIP fund separately in the report. 
 
Under Agenda  Item 8D Director Graf asked about  the  trash provision  for  the MS4 Permit. Paul Siebensohn, 
Director of Field Operations, stated that it is regarding drainage.  
   
9. CORRESPONDENCE 
Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations, received a thank you note from resident Jeff Stanger.  
 

10. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS R2017‐10 IN HONOR OF MICHAEL SCARZELLA, SECURITY PATROL 
SERGEANT  
Motion/Merchant  to  adopt  Resolution  R2017‐10  in  honor  of Michael  Scarzella,  Security  Patrol  Sergeant. 
Second/Graf.  Roll  Call Vote; Ayes:  Pecotich, Graf,  Clark, Merchant. Noes: None. Absent:  Pasek. Abstain: 
None.    
 

11.  PRESENTATION  FROM  GREG  VORSTER,  GENERAL  MANAGER,  RANCHO  MURIETA  ASSOCIATION, 
REGARDING RANCHO MURIETA’S MASTER TRAIL PLAN 
Greg  Vorster,  General Manager  of  Rancho Murieta  Association  (RMA)  gave  a  presentation  regarding  the 
Rancho Murieta Master Trail Plan. The Trail Plan proposed by RMA incorporates 17.5 miles of natural dirt trails 
and 6.5 miles of paved off‐street trails. The RMA proposed Master Trail Plan would replace Exhibit E from the 
Park Development Agreement. Since Rancho Murieta  is a private community, the ADA requirements are not 
required. A question and answer period followed.  
 
George Phillips, Attorney, Rancho Murieta North,  stated  that  the  community needs  to provide  input before 
moving forward with the trail plan.  
 
President Pecotich thanked RMA and Rancho Murieta North for all the work done improving the trail plan from 
the original plan. President Pecotich feels clarification  is needed regarding who can access the trails, security 
and  security  fees,  construction  responsibility, maintenance,  trail  specifications, easements, and  type of  trail 
needs to be defined. President Pecotich feels public input is very important.  
  
Betty Ferraro commented on her concern that Murieta South is not being included in the trail plan.  
 
Linda Kline stated that she agrees with the need for community input before going forward and that she feels 
that a “road trail” is not really a trail.  
 
John Weatherford suggested RMA, the District, and Developers create a “checklist” of items to get community 
input. President Pecotich agreed. 
 
Motion/Graf to create an ad hoc committee of two (2) representatives from the District, RMA, and developers 
to create a checklist. Richard Shanahan, District General Counsel, recommended that the committee consist of 
just  two  (2) Directors  from  the District  that will work with  the RMA and  the developer  regarding creating a 
checklist. 
 



Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\09-20-2017 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

3

Amended Motion/Graf to create an ad hoc committee of two (2) Directors from the District to work with RMA 
and  developers  to  create  a  checklist.  Second/Clark.  Ayes:  Pecotich,  Graf,  Clark, Merchant.  Noes:  None. 
Absent: Pasek. Abstain: None.    
 
By consensus, the Board agreed to appoint President Pecotich and Director Clark as the members of the ad 
hoc committee. 
 
12. RECEIVE UPDATE ON LAGUNA JOAQUIN AND DETENTION BASINS 
Edward R. Crouse,  Interim General Manager, gave a brief update on efforts to clean up Laguna Joaquin. The 
District, RMA and developer representative have been meeting weekly to come up with a short‐term fix and 
will continue meeting to develop a long‐term fixes and maintenance agreements.  
 
President Pecotich stated that he  is very thankful and please that the District, RMA and developers were so 
quick to respond and work together. Once the current  issue with Laguna  Joaquin  in taken care of, then the 
long‐term fixes and maintenance for all the basins in the community need to be addressed equally.  
 
Director Merchant  suggested putting  signs up directing people  to wash  their hands  after  contact with  the 
water and/or fish.  
 
Larry Shelton commented that the focus is on Laguna Joaquin due to the major fish kill.  
 
Betty Ferraro suggested that the District and RMA notify the homeowners that will be affected by the work 
scheduled to be done at Laguna Joaquin. MTI should be included in the meetings.   
 
John Folk thanks President Pecotich and Paul Siebensohn for all the work they have done regarding Lost Lake.  
 
Steve Hadet stated that maintenance of Lost Lake needs to be increased.  
 
Director Clark stated  that  funding  for  the drainage  in  the community comes  from a  tax, which  is  limited on 
how much of an increase is allowed each year.    
 
13. WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION AND CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENT FEE STUDY UPDATE AND ORDINANCE 
AMENDING COMMUNITY FACILITIES FEES – PRESENTATION BY COASTLAND ENGINEERING  
Director Clark recused himself from this  item due to a possible conflict of  interest on advice of District Legal 
Counsel. Director Clark left the room.  
 
Dane  Schilling and Mark  Fernandez, Coastland Engineering, gave a brief presentation on  the Water  Supply 
Augmentation and Capital  Improvement Fee Study Update. Topics covered  include prior efforts, existing fee 
account  balances,  Administration  Capital  Fee  distribution,  anticipated  costs,  adjusted  balance  summary, 
development summary, proposed projects, dual benefit projects, and proposed fees. A question and answer 
period followed.  
 
John Sullivan asked what the final date is for submitting comments on the report. After a discussion, the Board 
agreed  to  allow Mr.  Sullivan  to  submit  his  comments  by  the  October  3,  2017  Improvements  Committee 
meeting.  
 
14. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH D. MARTINEZ CONSTRUCTION FOR REPAIRS TO THE JAMES L. 
NOLLER SAFETY CENTER 



Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\09-20-2017 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

4

Steve Mobley, Interim Security Chief, gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the proposal 
from D. Martinez for repairs to the James L. Noller Safety Center.  
 
Motion/Clark to approve the proposal from D. Martinez Construction for repairs to the James L. Noller Safety 
Center  in  an  amount  not  to  exceed  $16,154  plus  a  ten  percent  (10%)  contingency.  Funding  to  come  from 
Security  Reserves.  Second/Merchant.  Roll  Call  Vote;  Ayes:  Pecotich,  Graf,  Clark, Merchant.  Noes:  None. 
Absent: Pasek. Abstain: None.    
 
15. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS FOR THE PURCHASE OF MOTOROLA 
PORTABLE RADIOS FOR THE SECURITY DEPARTMENT 
Steve Mobley, Interim Security Chief, gave a brief summary of the recommendation to approve the proposal 
from Motorola  Solutions  for  five  (5)  new Motorola  APX‐1000  portable  radios  and  their  desktop  charging 
stations.   
 
Motion/Graf  to approve  the purchase of  five  (5) new Motorola APX‐1000 portable  radios and  their desktop 
charging stations from Motorola Solutions,  in an amount not to exceed $12,376.27,  including tax. Funding to 
come  from  the  Security  Replacement  Reserves.  Second/Clark.  Roll  Call  Vote;  Ayes:  Pecotich,  Graf,  Clark, 
Merchant. Noes: None. Absent: Pasek. Abstain: None.    
 
16. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY WELL AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT 
Motion/Pecotich  to  table  this  item. Second/Merchant. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant. Noes: None. 
Absent: Pasek. Abstain: None.    
 
17. CONSIDER ACCEPTANCE OF APPARENT LOW BID AND CONSIDER CONTRACT AWARD TO BRADLEY & 
SONS, INC., FOR THE EMERGENCY WELL PROJECT 
Motion/Pecotich  to  table  this  item. Second/Merchant. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant. Noes: None. 
Absent: Pasek. Abstain: None.    
 
18. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF GENERAL MANAGER EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH MARK MARTIN 
Motion/Pecotich  to  approve  the  proposed  General Manager  Employment  Agreement  with Mark Martin, 
effective  September  30,  2017.  Second/Clark.  Roll  Call  Vote; Ayes:  Pecotich, Graf,  Clark, Merchant. Noes: 
None. Absent: Pasek. Abstain: None.    
 
Edward R. Crouse,  Interim General Manager,  stated  that  the District  is  planning  a Meet  the New General 
Manager Open House for the beginning of October. 
 
19. CONSIDER CONFERENCE/EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES 
 Motion/Clark  to  approve  Paul  Siebensohn  to  attend  the American Water Works Association  (AWWA)  Fall 
Conference  in Reno Nevada. Second/Merchant. Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, Merchant. Noes: None. Absent: 
Pasek. Abstain: None.    
 
20. REVIEW SEPTEMBER BOARD/COMMITTEE MEETING DATES/TIMES 
No discussion. 
 

21. DIRECTOR COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS   
Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations, stated a notice would be going out regarding work that is going 
to be done around Basin 5. The two (2) Plant Operators that went to the Conference in Las Vegas stated that 
they learned a lot and would be able to apply learned knowledge to our new water facility.  
 



Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\09-20-2017 Board Meeting Minutes.doc 

 
 

5

Eric Thompson, Controller, stated after  reviewing  the SMUD bills,  the solar power appears  to be saving  the 
District about 90% on the electric bill.  
 
Steve Mobley, Interim Security Chief, stated that job offers are out for a Patrol Officer and a Gate Officer. The 
ABDI live registration program rolled out over the weekend, earlier than planned. Residents seem to like it.  
 
Director Merchant asked about the Security Assessment Report. Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary, stated 
that Brandon Kehl had an unexpected death in the family and has been out of the office. He is planning to be 
back in on Friday and will get back to me on the status then.  
 
Director Clark commented that funding for the drainage in the community comes from a tax, which is limited 
on how much of an increase is allowed each year. The only way to increase the amount is to go out to vote.     
 
President  Pecotich  asked  about  the  status  of  the  Security  Concerns meetings.  Edward  R.  Crouse,  Interim 
General Manager, stated that District staff would be meeting with RMA staff next week.    
 

22. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion/Clark to adjourn at 7:59 p.m. Second/Graf Ayes: Pecotich, Graf, Clark, and Merchant. Noes: None. 
Absent: Pasek. Abstain: None. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Suzanne Lindenfeld 
District Secretary 



  

1 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 7 a 2 10-02-2017 comm tech minutes.doc 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  October 3, 2017 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Communication & Technology Committee Staff 

Subject:  October 2, 2017 Communication & Technology Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
Director Pecotich  called  the meeting  to order at 4:00 p.m. Present were Directors Pecotich and Merchant. 
Present from District staff were Mark Martin, General Manager; Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 
and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.   
 

2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.    
 

3.  DISCUSS RESIDENT CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY 
Director Pecotich gave a brief summary of the options available to develop customer service benchmarks both 
internal  and  external. After  a discussion,  the Committee  agreed  to hold off  on  the  at  this  time  and  to  go 
forward with developing internal benchmarks first.    
 
4. DISCUSS EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN 
After a brief discussion, the Committee agreed to have the District’s General Manager, Mark Martin, contact 
Rancho Murieta  Association’s  (RMA)  General Manager,  Greg  Vorster,  to  discuss  the  CodeRED  service  the 
District currently has and RMA is looking to get.   
 
5.  DIRECTOR AND STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
Director Merchant suggested the staff create a video showing how to use the new program to update your 
visitor list. 
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:22 p.m. 
 



 

z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 7 a 3 10-03-2017 improvements minutes.doc 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

Date:  October 3, 2017 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Improvements Committee Staff  

Subject:  October 3, 2017 Improvements Committee Meeting Minutes 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Graf called  the meeting  to order at 8:30 a.m. Present were Directors Graf and Clark. Present  from 
District  staff were Mark Martin, General Manager;  Edward  R.  Crouse,  Interim  Assistant General Manager; 
Steve  Mobley,  Interim  Security  Chief;  Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations;  Eric  Thompson, 
Controller; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.  
  

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
None.   
 
3.  MONTHLY UPDATES 
CIA Ditch Project 
The CIA ditch was shut down for approximately one (1) week to allow a repair to be made to the new headwall 
structure  for  the  entrance of  the ditch  flow  into  a new pipe  along  the Murieta Gardens project.  This was 
needed as  flow  from the ditch was seeping around the previous headwall and  flowing along the gravel that 
was backfilled along the outside of the pipe. This new fix extended the headwalls outward into the side bank 
and below the headwall bottom to channel ditch flows more directly into the pipe. The ditch is back in service 
at approximately half flow to the Equestrian Center and Ranch. 
 
The Greens Neighborhood Park 
Work is continuing for the park installation. It appears that the work will be completed before the rainy season 
arrives. Staff will work with Ranch Murieta Association (RMA) on erosion protection to winterize the site.  
 
Development 
The Retreats East & North 
The Developer has  separated out  the Retreats East project  to make  it a  separate project  to move  forward 
while putting the Retreats North on hold.  District contract engineer, Coastland Engineering, has reviewed and 
provided fairly minor comments back to the project’s engineer on August 11, 2017.   So far no response has 
been received. 
 
The Murieta Gardens ‐ Murieta Marketplace 
The improvement plans have been completed and are being drafted up for Coastland’s signature on behalf of 
the District.  A schedule of the project has been requested. 
 
The Murieta Gardens II – Subdivision 
Paul Siebensohn  reported  that he met with  the project engineer and Coastland  to discuss  the downstream 
impacts of  the project on  the  sewer  collection  system and drainage  system. As a  result of  the meeting he 
provided information for the Cantova sewer pumping station and the FAA stormwater pumping station to the 
project engineer.  



 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 3 10-03-2017 Improvements Minutes.doc    P a g e  | 2 
 
 

 

Rancho Murieta North Development Project 
Nothing new to report.  
 
FAA Business Park 
Nothing new to report.  
 
Solar Power  
Wastewater Treatment Plant Site 
The site  is active and producing power which supplies the wastewater facility, the administration office, and 
the Field Operations warehouse.  
 
Water Treatment Plant Site 
The interconnection between the solar arrays and the water plant switchgear was completed August 29, 2017.  
Solar City is still waiting for a sign off of the as‐built plans for the project which then allows a request for the 
installation of a SMUD meter and approval  letter  from SMUD which should be  forthcoming  in  the next  few 
weeks. The permanent fencing for the project is up with the gates being completed this week. 
 
Emergency Well Project 
Proceeding  with  the  construction  of  the  well  is  on  hold  while  the  General  Manager  negotiates  a  use 
agreement with the landowner.  In the meantime, Paul has contacted the low bidder for the project, Bradley & 
Sons, to confirm that they’ll be able to hold their bid price through the end of September which they verbally 
confirmed.    It  is hopeful that the Regional Water Authority  is able to get another extension to our grant for 
this project to extend the project until the end of June 2018. 
 
Laguna Joaquin  
District staff has been  lowering the  level of Laguna Joaquin, by opening the drain valve at the dam, to allow 
Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) staff and District staff to complete various cleanup projects.  
 
4 Park Via Del Cerrito Drainage  
Staff has begun removing the pipe on the discharge end of the culvert that runs under 4 Park Via Del Cerrito. 
Staff still needs to complete the sloping of the ditch, some additional compaction work, and place rock at the 
exit of the culvert to finish putting it back to its original design. 
 
4. WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEE STUDY 
John  Sullivan  commented  on  his  concerns  regarding  the  allocation  of  projected  costs  for  the  Capital 
Improvement  Fee  update  and  for  the  overall  Water  Supply  Augmentation  Fee.  After  a  discussion,  the 
Committee directed staff and Coastland Engineering to review the list of concerns Mr. Sullivan provided to the 
Committee.     
 
6.  DIRECTORS & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
None.  
 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:36 a.m. 



  

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 4 10-03-2017 Finance Minutes.docx 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:  October 3, 2017 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Finance Committee Staff 

Subject:  October 3, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director Pasek called the meeting to order at 9:38 a.m. Present were Directors Pasek and Merchant. Present 
from District staff were Mark Martin, General Manager; Edward R. Crouse, Interim Assistant General Manager; 
Steve  Mobley,  Interim  Security  Chief;  Paul  Siebensohn,  Director  of  Field  Operations;  Eric  Thompson, 
Controller; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary.     
 
2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
None. 
 
3. RECEIVE AUDIT UPDATE 
Eric Thompson, Controller, gave a brief update. Larry Bain, CPA, our auditor, was out September 5 ‐ 8, 2017 for 
fieldwork. He does not  anticipate  any more  fieldwork  as he  feels he  can  call  for  additional  information,  if 
needed. His first take was it all looks well and everything ties out. He hopes to complete the draft audit in time 
for  the  November  Finance  Committee meeting,  although  the  OPEB  actuarial  study  may  delay  the  audit 
completion. 
 
4. RECEIVE OPEB/GASB 45 UPDATE 
Eric  Thompson  gave  a  brief  update  on  the  audit.  Based  on  an  email  from  Joshua  Clement  with  Nicolay 
Consulting, our GASB 45  valuation  should be done by  Friday October 13, 2017.  This  information has been 
conveyed to our Auditor who needs the  information contained  in the GASB 45 Valuation  in order to finalize 
their audit work. 
 
5. DIRECTORS & STAFF COMMENTS/SUGGESTIONS 
No comments.  
 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:53 a.m.  
 



 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10‐18‐2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 5 10‐05‐2017 Security Minutes.doc       Page 1 of 2 
 

MEMORANDUM 

Date:  October 5, 2017 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Security Committee Staff 

Subject:  October 5, 2017 Security Committee Meeting Minutes 
 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
Director  Clark  called  the meeting  to  order  at  4:00  p.m.  Present was Director  Clark. Director  Pecotich was 
absent. Present from District staff were Mark Martin, General Manager; Edward R. Crouse,  Interim Assistant 
General Manager; Steve Mobley,  Interim Security Chief; Eric Thompson, Controller; and Suzanne Lindenfeld, 
District Secretary.  
 

2.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
None.  
 

3.  MONTHLY UPDATES 
Operations 
Currently there  is one Security Patrol Officer and one (1) Security Chief position open. We hired a new Gate 
Officer and Patrol Officer this month. The Patrol Officer worked for us briefly as a Patrol Officer back in 2006, 
before leaving to join the US Army.  
 
The District now has a program, GATEACCESS.NET, which allows residents to access/manage their own guest/ 
visitor  lists without having  to  call  the Gate Officer. Residents  so  far have been  very pleased with  this new 
convenient and user‐friendly program.  
 
The District Board approved purchase of new portable radios and Safety Center repairs. The radios have been 
ordered and received. The Safety Center building repairs have begun.  
 
The  District’s  dog  kennel/holding  repairs  have  been  completed.  A  newly  donated  Dogloo  replaced  the 
broken/destroyed doghouse and a new tarp (roof) replaced the rotted tarp. 
 
Incidents of Note 
Interim Chief Mobley gave brief overview of the incidents of note for September 2017. 
 
RMA Citations/Admonishments  
No discussion.  
 
Rancho Murieta Association Compliance/Grievance/Safety Committee Meeting 
No discussion.  
 
Contract Security  
Paladin  Security  has  been  unresponsive  to  our  requests  to  discuss  temporary  fill‐in  gate  officer  positions 
during vacation and extended absences, to lessen overtime, as well as maintain a consistent back‐up source. 



 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10‐18‐2017 Board Packet\agenda 7 a 5 10‐05‐2017 Security Minutes.doc       Page 2 of 2 
 

We are considering a different private security  firm, First Security, who has provided us with proposal. The 
training costs and hourly rate/compensation to be negotiated. 
 
Security Concerns Meeting  
On September 26, 2017 RMA and District staff met and discussed future HOA/gate access/citation routing and 
compliance  issues related to current and  future planned development. This was the second meeting and all 
topics were conceptual and exploratory only.  The RMA is in the process of updating the Gate Access Policy. It 
was deemed to be a positive meeting and another staff level meeting is planned for next month. 
 
Security Assessment Report  
The Draft report will be sent over by the close of business today. 
 
4. REVIEW PROPOSAL FOR SOUTH GATE CAMERA UPGRADE 
Interim Chief Mobley  gave  a brief  summary on  the  recommendation  to  approve  the purchase of  the new 
South Gate camera system with license plate recognition. This item will be on the September 20, 2017 Board 
of Directors’ Meeting Agenda.  
 
Once  installed, staff will work with ABD to  integrate both the north and south gate the camera systems  into 
the ABDI system.   
 
5. INCIDENT MAPPING DISCUSSION 
Director Clark stated  that  the purpose  for a mapping system  is  to  track  incidents/problem areas within  the 
community.  Interim Chief Mobley  stated  that at  the  current  time,  it  is not  cost effective but will  look  into 
systems for use in the future.  
 
6.  DIRECTOR & STAFF COMMENTS 
Interim Chief Mobley will be on vacation from October 9 to 30, 2017.   
 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 4:34 p.m. 
 















 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\agenda 8 a 10-2017 GM report.docx   1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    October 13, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Mark Martin, General Manager 

Subject:  General Manager’s Report 

 

 
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS 
CalPERS  health  open  enrollment  ended October  6,  2017. During  open  enrollment, Debby was  available  to 
meet  individually  with  employees  to  review  coverage,  insurance  premiums  and  employer/employee  cost 
sharing. 
 
Ahead of September’s Board Meeting, at the request of OE3, we provided represented employee salary and 
total compensation information as well as the current budget. To date, we have not heard back from OE3 as 
to when they would like to start negotiations. The current contract expires December 31, 2017.  
 
Employee flu shots have been scheduled for the end of October. 
 
There is still a Patrol Officer and a Chief position vacant. Security Chief applications are currently under review 
by  the General Manager with  interviews expected  to be  scheduled  for week of October 30 – November 3, 
2017.   
 
IT/FINANCE 
Larry Bain, CPA, our auditor, hopes to complete the draft audit in time for the November Finance Committee 
meeting. 
 
The  new  server  is  in  and  the  conversion  is  almost  complete.  The  electronic  records management  system 
program(paperless initiative) has been installed and training has begun.  
 
The  IT Written  Information Security Plan  (WISP) update  is under way with a meeting expected  the week of 
October 23, 2017 to discuss decision points for policies related to the plan such as password changes, mobile 
device  policies,  etc.  One  of  key  purposes  of  the  WISP  is  to  establish  document  recovery  and  business 
continuation protocols.  
 
Improvements have been accomplished to the District website including consolidating typical resident inquiry 
links to a menu named “How do I…” 
 
SECURITY DEPARTMENT  
Interim Security Chief Steve Mobley  is scheduled to be out on vacation through October 27, 2017.   Sergeant 
Jeff  Werblun  is  covering  the  Chief’s  daily  administrative  duties  and  responding  to  communications  and 
complaints. A new Gate Officer and Patrol Officer begin October 14, 2014. 
 
Staff  has  received  and  begun  review  of  the  updated  Administrative  Draft  Security  Assessment  Report, 
resulting fom the recent re‐interviews of stakeholders. Staff will return our internal comments for inclusion in 



z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 8 a 10-2017 gm report.docx 2

a final draft, which will then be presented to the Security Committee. Our best estimate for a final report is in 
December. 
 
Safety center repairs continue and should be complete (or near so) by the Board meeting. 
 
WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEE STUDIES/REPORTS 
At the September Board meeting, the Board received a presentation by Coastland and supplied comments on 
the final report and draft ordinance.  During the meeting, developer John Sullivan commented on his general 
concerns about the report and requested additional time to provide comments shortly following the monthly 
Board meeting. The Board expressed  their  frustration at  the delay but granted  the extension of  time  if  the 
comments were received in time for the monthly Improvements Committee meeting scheduled for October 3, 
2017.   
 
Mr.  Sullivan  submitted  and  discussed  his  comments  at  the  October  3,  2017  Improvements  Committee 
meeting.  Staff  directed  Coastland  to  prepare  a  written  response  to  Mr.  Sullivan’s  comments.  Staff  met 
internally with Coastland to finalize the District’s response and expects to meet with Mr. Sullivan along with 
Coastland  to  review  the District’s  response early  the week of October 23, 2017.  It  is expected  that  a  final 
report with minor corrections, draft ordinance and the public hearing for first reading of the Ordinance will be 
done at the District’s November 15, 2017 Board meeting. 
 
PENDING AND PROPOSED LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 
Rancho Murieta North – Development Project 
Nothing new to report.  
 
PASSIVE REC USE OF THE MURIETA GARDENS DRAINAGE BASIN 
As  reported  last month,  there has been no  change.  Interim Assistant General Manager, Edward R. Crouse, 
discussed with  John  Sullivan  our  desire  to  have  a  bullet  point Memorandum  of Understanding  (MOU)  for 
maintenance  responsibilities as an  initial  step  to define  roles and  financial obligations. The MOU  should be 
forth coming, but no approvals until the Board has reviewed and approved the MOU. 
 
MURIETA GARDENS  
CIA Ditch pipeline flow was restored and has flowed regularly since September 18, 2017.   
 
The  District  is  reviewing  easements  for  approval  but  is  holding  off  on  recordation  until  proper  utility 
installation standards are met and accepted by the District. 
 
LAGUNA JOAQUIN 
After  reducing  water  levels  for maintenance  and  cleaning,  Laguna  Joaquin  was  completely  refilled  as  of 
Thursday, October 12, 2017.   
 
PUBLIC OUTREACH 
Met with Rancho Murieta Association  (RMA) General Manager, Greg Vorster on October 2, 2017. Met new 
Rancho Murieta  Country  Club  (RMCC)  General Manager,  Rodney Muller  at  the  District’s Meet  the  New 
General Manager meet and greet on October 6, 2017. A meet and greet is scheduled with Supervisor Sue Frost 
for October 16, 2017, the Kiwanis Club on November 2, 2017, and Murieta Village on November 13, 2017. The 
plan is to continue initial outreach to stakeholder groups over the next number of months. 
 
 
 



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date:  October 11, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Eric Thompson, Controller 

Subject:    Administration / Financial Reports 

 
Enclosed  is a combined financial summary report for September 2017. Following are highlights from various 
internal  financial reports. Please  feel  free to call me before the Board meeting regarding any questions you 
may have relating to these reports.   
 

This information is provided to the Board to assist in answering possible questions regarding under or over‐
budget items. In addition, other items of interest are included. 
 

Water Consumption – Year‐to‐date residential water usage was up 9.7% versus budget through September.  
Listed below are year‐to‐date water consumption numbers using weighted averages: 
 

 12 month 
rolling % 
increase 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Residences 0.3% 2,539 2,539 2,539          

 Weighted 
average 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun 

Cubic Feet 2,819 2,920 2,844 2,695          

Gallons per 
day 

  703   728   709   672          

Planning 
Usage GPD    612 

            

 
 

Lock‐Offs – During the month of September, there were 16 lock‐offs. 
 

Connection Fees – There were no new connection fees received in September. 
 

Aging  Report  –  Delinquent  accounts  totaled  $92,284  which  was  14.1%  of  the  total  accounts  receivable 
balance of $653,475. Past due receivables increased 30.1% or $21,354 from the prior month. This increase was 
related entirely to undeveloped property and not residential or commercial connections. 
  

Summary of Reserve Accounts as of September 30, 2017 – The District’s reserve accounts began the year with 
a balance of $5,344,437 and have  increased $140,050 during the  first three months of the year. Other than 
normal inter‐fund borrowing repayments, the following reimbursements to operations were made for capital 
items in September: $900 from Administration Reserves for the installation of a new server; $799 from Sewer 
Reserves  for  decals  on  the  new Water/Sewer  truck  and  progress  on  replacing/updating  the  HVAC  at  the 
WWTP; $6,154 from Security Reserves for the first payment on repairs being made to the Safety Center; and 
$12,465  from  Water  Augmentation  for  progress  on  our  Recycled  Water  Program  Report  and  updating 
documents for the emergency supply well. The total amount of reserves held by the District on September 30, 
2017 was $5,484,485.  See the table on the following page for information by specific reserve account. 



 

 

Reserve Fund Balances 
 

 

Reserve Descriptions 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2017 

YTD Collected & 
Interest Earned 

YTD Spent Period End 
Balance 
Sept 30, 2017 

Water Capital Replacement (200-2505) 1,130,169 67,431 (0) 1,197,600 

Sewer Capital Replacement (250-2505) 2,478,211 100,295 (39,145) 2,539,361 

Drainage Capital Replacement (260-2505) 81,850 8,082 (0) 89,932 

Security Capital Replacement (500-2505) 160,345 11,811 (12,029) 160,127 

Admin Capital Replacement (xxx-2505-99) 57,174 0 (14,366) 42,808 

Sewer Capital Improvement Connection (250-2500) 4,067 9 (0) 4,076 

Capital Improvement (xxx-2510) 366,117 11,496 (64) 377,549 

Water Supply Augmentation (200-2511) 1,703,006 24,872 (16,422) 1,711,456 

WTP Construction Fund Reserve (200-2513) 

Security Impact Fee Reserves (500-2513) 

(671,793) 

35,291 

46,796 

3,681 

(52,399) 

(0) 

(677,396) 

38,972 

Total Reserves 5,344,437 274,473 (134,425) 5,484,485 

 
Inter‐fund Borrowing Balances 
 

 

Inter-fund Borrowing 

Fiscal Yr Beg  
Balance 

July 1, 2016 

 

YTD Interest 

             
YTD 

Repayment 

Period End 
Balance 
Sept 30, 2017 

Sewer Loan to WTP Construction Fund 1,137,179 3,044 (38,141) 1,102,082 

WSA Loan to WTP Construction Fund 379,060 1,015 (12,714) 367,361 

N. Gate Security Loan from Drainage Fund 63,203 166 (5,875) 57,494 

Total Inter-fund Borrowing 1,579,442 4,225 (56,730) 1,526,937 

 
PARS GASB 45 Trust ‐ The PARS GASB 45 Trust, which is the investment trust established to fund Other Post 
Employment Benefits, had the following returns: 
 

Period ended August 31, 2017 

1‐Month  3‐Months  1‐Year 

0.32%  2.40%  9.72% 
 

 
Financial Summary Report (year‐to‐date through September 30, 2017) 
 

Revenues:  

Water Charges, year‐to‐date, are above budget $29,996 or 4.5% 

Sewer Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $2,974 or (0.9%) 



 

 

Drainage Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $518 or (1.0%) 

Security Charges, year‐to‐date, are below budget $2,472 or (0.7%) 

Solid Waste Charges, year‐to‐date, are above budget $1,204 or 0.7% 

Total Revenue, which includes other income, property taxes, and interest income is above budget $34,791 or 
2.1% 

 
Expenses:  Year‐to‐date  total  operating  expenses  are  above  budget  $94,911  or  6.4%.  There  have  been  no 
operational  reserve  expenditures  so  far  this  year. Operational  reserve  expenditures  cover  projects  funded 
from reserves which are also recorded as operational expenses through the income statement as required by 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 
 

Water Expenses (including wages and employer costs) year‐to‐date, are above budget $80,660 or 18.1%.  The 
Water  Department’s  expenses  jumped  again  in  September  due  to  additional  CIA  Ditch  expenses.  These 
amounts will be billed back to the CIA later in the year, which will post revenues to help offset these expenses. 
Water Treatment experienced over‐budget expenditures  for purchased power,  repairs & maintenance, and 
chemicals. 
 
Sewer Expenses, year‐to‐date, are above budget by $4,090 or 1.5%. The Sewer Department went from being 
under budget on expenses by 11.8% through August to being slightly over budget  in September due to  large 
WWTP repairs & maintenance expenditures. The  largest of these expenses was for sludge removal from the 
treatment ponds. 
  
Drainage  Expenses,  year‐to‐date,  are  above budget by $16,456 or 49.2%. With only $33K  in expenditures 
budgeted  year‐to‐date,  overages  in  salaries  &  wages  ($9,467),  employer  costs  ($3,927),  and  chemicals 
($6,750) caused the Drainage Departments expenses to go from 28.0% over budget through August to 49.2% 
over through the end of September. These numbers should normalize as the fiscal year progresses. 
 
Combined Water/Sewer/Drainage Wages & Employer Costs, year‐to‐date, are below budget by $16,516 or 
(5.4%). These savings are offset by $24,309 in contract staffing, which is used to help reduce the operational 
effects of position vacancies. Utility personnel at  the District allocate  their  time between  the Water, Sewer 
and Drainage departments as needed and as directed. This  section  is being  reported  to help gauge overall 
utility personnel expenses versus budget. 
 
Security Expenses, year‐to‐date, are below budget by $21,577 or  (7.6%). Security Gate expenses are above 
budget by $407 or 0.3% so far this year, with savings  in wages and employer costs (due to vacancies) being 
partially offset by contract personnel costs. Security Patrol expenses are below budget by $3,564 or  (3.0%), 
with savings across most expense categories. General Security expenses are below budget by $18,420 for the 
year, due primarily to the vacancy in the (permanent) Chief position. 
 
Solid Waste Expenses, year‐to‐date, are above budget by $536 or 0.4%. Solid waste revenues and expenses 
are driven by  service  requests  from  the  community  and  are both  slightly over budget  through  the  end of 
September. 
 



 

 

General Expenses, year‐to‐date, are above budget by $14,747 or 5.0%. Savings in wages and employer costs 
due to the prior vacancy of the (permanent) GM position were more than offset by the costs of recruitment, 
legal expenses, consulting and training expenses. 
 
Net  Income:  Year‐to‐date  unadjusted  net  income,  before  depreciation,  is  $151,963  versus  a  budget  of 
$212,083.  Net  income/(Loss)  adjusted  for  estimated  depreciation  expense  is  ($242,840).  The  full‐year 
expected net operating income (loss) before depreciation, per the 2017‐2018 budget is ($181). Including inter‐
fund borrowing interest expenses the net operating loss is ($8,873), as shown on the financial statements. 
 













 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 8 c 09-2017 security dept committee memo.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    October 12, 2017 

To:    Security Committee 

From:    Steven Mobley, Interim Security Chief 

Subject:  Security Report for the Month of September 2017 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

UPDATES 
Operations   
Currently there is one Security Patrol Officer position open and one Security Chief position open.  Recruitment 
is ongoing. Numerous applications have been received. We hired a new Gate Officer and Patrol Officer  this 
month. The Patrol Officer worked for us briefly as a Patrol Officer back in 2006, before leaving to join the US 
Army.  
 
The District now has a program, GATEACCESS.NET, which allows  residents  to access and manage  their own 
guest/visitor  lists without having  to call  the Gate Officer. Residents so  far have been very pleased with  this 
new convenient and user friendly program.  
 
The District  Board  approved  purchase  of  new  portable  radios  and  Safety  Center  repairs.  The  radios were 
ordered and building repairs have begun with goal of having the repairs completed by Thursday, October 5, 
2017.  
 
The District’s dog kennel/holding center is in process of being rehabilitated. A newly donated Dogloo replaced 
broken/destroyed doghouse. A new tarp (roof) has been added to the top of the kennel to replace the rotted 
tarp. 
 
Incidents of Note   
Numerous snake sightings, removal, and relocation took place throughout the month. Security also removed a 
bat from a residence.   
 
September 1 –   Behind Country Store, there was a report of man swinging around a machete. Nobody injured. 
                           Sacramento Sheriff’s Department (SSD) arrested him for being intoxicated. 
 
September 8, 9 – Summerfest. No incidents. Off‐Duty SSD and PDF Security worked the event. 
 
September 13 – Burglary. A resident’s son caught burglarizing neighbor’s home. SSD handled. 
 
September 16 ‐ Power outage District‐wide. Camera system at Murieta Village suffered damage. District  
        Security assisted with directing traffic at the North Gate and Hwy 16 intersection. 
 
September 17 – Vandalism / Niblick Court, four of resident’s vehicle tires slashed over weekend. No suspects. 
 
September 19 ‐ Burglary / Villas, no forced entry, front / rear doors open, electronics taken, SSD to handle. 



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 8 c 09-2017 security dept committee memo.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 2   

Rancho Murieta Association Compliance/Grievance/Safety Committee Meeting 
The meeting was September 11, 2017. Several violation appeals were brought to the Committee for review. 
There was nothing of note to report. Violation reports/citations from District Security Officers are reportedly 
getting better and more useful to the Committee.   
 
Contract Security  
Paladin  Security  has  been  unresponsive  to  our  requests  to  discuss  temporary  fill‐in  gate  officer  positions 
during vacation and extended absences, to lessen overtime, as well as maintain a consistent back‐up source. 
We are considering a different private security  firm, First Security, who has provided us with proposal. The 
training costs and hourly rate/compensation are still to be negotiated. 
 
Security Concerns Meeting  
On September 26, 2017 RMA and District staff met and discussed future HOA/gate access/citation routing and 
compliance  issues related to current and  future planned development. This was the second meeting and all 
topics were conceptual and exploratory only.  The RMA is in the process of updating the Gate Access Policy. It 
was deemed to be a positive meeting and another staff level meeting is planned for next month. 
 
Security Assessment Report  
Staff is reviewing the draft report received on October 5, 2017. 
 
INCIDENT MAPPING SOFTWARE 
Staff will look into a mapping system that is cost effective for use in the future.  



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d 1 2017-10 paul board update.docx  Page | 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:    October 10, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Paul Siebensohn, Director of Field Operations 

Subject:  Water/Wastewater/Drainage Report 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 The following is information and projects staff has worked on since the last Board meeting.  
 
WATER 
Water Treatment Plant  (WTP) #1  is  set  to  run at 1.0 million gallons per day  (mgd), averaging a production 
volume of 0.97 mgd and WTP #2  is set at 1.0 mgd, averaging 0.88 mgd production,  for a  total of 1.85 mgd 
average production. With the days becoming shorter and cooler, the demand is continuing to lessen. 
 
WATER PLANT MAINTENANCE   
WTP #2 sedimentation Basin Project will proceed in late November, once the necessary parts for repair have 
arrived from the manufacturer. The hydrochloric acid lines for WTP #1 membrane system have been replaced 
except for two small sections still needing to be completed.  
 
The new Raw Water Screening System “A” was not functioning correctly. We called out the manufacturer to 
see what  they could do under warranty. The circuit board and a valve controller  for  the  system had water 
damage so we had to order new parts. We will install the parts as they come in and then test out the system 
prior to putting it back in service.  
 
WATER SOURCE OF SUPPLY            
On  October  4,  2017,  all  raw  water  storage  for  Calero,  Chesbro,  and  Clementia  Reservoirs  measured 
approximately 1,204.9 MG (3,698 AF) of which 1,041 MG (3,195 AF) is usable due to dead storage. For Calero 
and Chesbro Reservoirs alone,  storage measured 923 MG  (3832.7 AF), or 873.6 MG  (2,379.7 AF) usable.  In 
September, there was no rainfall and evaporation was 6.84”. Below is a graphical representation of the water 
storage reservoir levels this year to date.  
 

  



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d 1 2017-10 paul board update.docx  Page | 2 

WASTEWATER COLLECTION, TREATMENT, AND RECLAMATION 
Influent wastewater  flow  averaged  0.364 million  gallons  a  day,  for  a  total  of  11.27 MG,  (34.6 AF).  This  is 
approximately  142  gpd  per  sewer  connection.  The  secondary wastewater measured  17.1 MG  (52.5 AF)  as 
measured on October 11, 2017. In September, we supplied 22,917,000 (70.33 AF) gallons of recycled water to 
Rancho Murieta Country Club (RMCC) for their irrigation needs. No recycled water was sent to the Van Vleck 
Ranch. 
 

The graph below shows where our secondary storage is compared to previous years, as measured on the first 
Wednesday  of  each month. We  are  on  track  to  having  adequate  room  in  our  secondary  storage  for  the 
upcoming year’s storms. 
 

 
 

I  contacted  the Rancho Murieta Country Club  to  ask when  they would  like use  to  stop delivering  recycled 
water  so  they may  pump  down  their  ponds  in  preparation  for  the  upcoming wet weather  season.  They 
requested we stop delivery on October 12, 2017. 
 
SEWER COLLECTION 
Utility staff cleaned sewer lines around Carreta Lane and a known problematic area 
behind Lindero Lane for routine maintenance. During this cleaning they found large 
chunks of asphalt in the sewer collection lines on Carreta Lane, which they believed 
to be from the recent paving work that had been done in those areas. 

 
DRAINAGE / STORMWATER 



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d 1 2017-10 paul board update.docx  Page | 3 

Staff has been very active in the drainage system cutting vegetation throughout the community, cleaning out 
the cement inlets to Laguna Joaquin, and again in the ditch along the Chesbro reservoir. 
 
Staff is reviewing Main Lift South (MLS) stormwater pump repairs needed as a result of this past year’s storms. 
Two (2) of the five (5) stormwater pumps will not turn and are more than likely jammed up from storm debris. 
Staff is working with vendors to get quotes to pull and evaluate them.  
 
The State MS4 permit required trash provision filing was completed by the September 1, 2017 deadline with 
my selection of Track 2 for the District. Track 2  is that we will  implement a trash collection system, although 
not a full one, but one that demonstrates how a full capture system equivalency will be met. By December 1, 
2018 we will need to have an implementation plan for this in place. 
 
We  are  continuing  to  look  into  better  solutions  to  the  water  quality  in  Laguna  Joaquin  and  the  surface 
appearance of Basin 5. One possible solution is for an ultrasonic system for algae control, for which we are in 
the process of soliciting quotes. 
 
WATER METERING AND UTILITY STAFF WORK 
In September, nine (9) ¾” and three (3) 1” meters were replaced for maintenance. Two (2) plan reviews for 
the RMA Architectural Review Committee, forty‐three (43) Utility Star reports, four (4) rebate inspections, and 
nine (9) underground service alerts (USAs) were completed. Utilities staff also repaired four (4) water leaks. 
 
PROJECTS 
CIA Ditch Project 
The CIA ditch was shut down for approximately one week to allow a repair to the new headwall structure for 
the entrance of the ditch  flow  into a new pipe along the Murieta Gardens Project. This was needed as  flow 
from  the ditch was  seeping around  the previous headwall and  flowing along  the gravel  that was backfilled 
along the outside of the pipe. This new fix extended the headwall outwards and downwards to channel ditch 
flows  into the pipe. The ditch  is currently  in service at approximately half flow to the Equestrian Center and 
Ranch. 
 
DEVELOPMENT 
The Greens Neighborhood Park 
No update. Work is continuing for the park installation and this phase looks to be completed well before the 
rainy season is here. 
 
The Retreats East and North 
No Update. The Developer  separated out  the Retreats East project  to make  it  a  separate project  to move 
forward and put the Retreats North on hold. District contract engineer, Coastland Engineering, has reviewed 
and provided fairly minor comments back to the project’s engineer on August 11, 2017. So far no response has 
been received. 
 
The Murieta Gardens / Murieta Marketplace 
The improvement plans have been completed and are being drafted up for the District’s engineer’s signature.  
A schedule has been requested of the project. 
 
The Murieta Gardens II – Subdivision 



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d 1 2017-10 paul board update.docx  Page | 4 

I met with the project engineer and Coastland Engineering to discuss the downstream impacts of the project 
on the sewer collection system and drainage system. As a result of the meeting I provided information for the 
Cantova sewer pumping station and the FAA stormwater pumping station to the project engineer.  
 
Rancho Murieta North Development Project 
No new news on this project. 
 
FAA Business Park 
No new news has been provided on this project. 
 
DISTRICT PROJECTS 
Solar Power  
Wastewater Treatment Plant Site 
The site is active and is producing power which supplies the wastewater facility, the administration office, and 
the Field Operations warehouse. The online monitoring  system  is  reporting  the  following  for  the month of 
September as shown in the following: 
 

 
 
Water Treatment Plant Site 
The  permanent  fencing  for  the  project  has  been  completed.    All  inspections  have  passed.  The  project  is 
awaiting the metering installation from SMUD and then Solar City/Tesla can complete the final connections to 
make the site active. 
 
 
 
EMERGENCY WELL PROJECT 



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d 1 2017-10 paul board update.docx  Page | 5 

No Update. Proceeding with the construction of the well  is on hold while the General Manager negotiates a 
use agreement with the landowner. In the meantime, I have contacted the low bidder for the project, Bradley 
&  Sons,  to  confirm  that  they’ll  be  able  to  hold  their  bid  price  through  the  end  of  September which  they 
verbally  confirmed.  It  is hopeful  that  the Regional Water Authority  is able  to get another extension  to our 
grant for this project to extend the project until the end of June 2018. 
 
LAGUNA JOAQUIN  
In  coordination with  the  Rancho Murieta  Association  (RMA),  District  staff  has 
been lowering the level of Laguna Joaquin, by opening the drain valve at the dam, 
to allow RMA and District staff  to complete various cleanup projects around  it. 
Below are photos of District staff cleaning up  the drainage channel  feeding  the 
area  to  the RMAs pump  station, near 19 Park Lago Drive. RMA also  installed a 
maintenance boat ramp off the south end of the cart path by Lindero Lane and 
removed tulles growing in the western inlet arm of Laguna. 
 

 
Photo of Utility staff cleaning up inlet to Laguna Joaquin 
 

4 PARK VIA DEL CERRITO DRAINAGE 
Staff has  removed  the pipe on  the discharge end of  the culvert  that  runs 
under 4 Park Via Del Cerrito.  We still need to complete the sloping of the 
ditch, some additional compaction work and place rock at  the exit of  the 
culvert to finish putting it back to its original design.  Photo of current work 
on the right. 
 
BASIN 5 (LOST LAKE) 
Due to age and wear to the low flow and high flow outlets at Basin 5, this 
relatively deep drainage basin, in Murieta South which has a direct outflow 
to  the  Cosumnes  River, will  be  lowered  approximately  three  (3)  feet  in 
order  to make  necessary  repairs. Work  is  intended  to  take  place  during 
typical business hours of Monday  through Friday, 7:00 a.m.  to 4:00 p.m., 
with the goal of being completed by November. A construction notification 
was  posted  on  our  website  in  regards  to  this  project.  We  are  also 
continuing to look at alternatives and additions to what is currently in place 
at Basin 5  to meet  the  requests of  residents  surrounding  the basin. Staff 
spent  several  days  skimming  off  the water  fern  on  the  basin  as well  as 
removing debris and cutting back vegetation. 



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 8 d 1 2017-10 paul board update.docx  Page | 6 

 

 
Photo of low flow outlet needing repair at Basin 5 



9
4 9
5

1
2
8

1
7
8

2
6
1

3
2
4

3
5
1

3
4
5

3
3
7

2
4
7

1
9
5

1
1
7

2
2
3

1
2
4

8
8

7
8

1
1
7

1
6
4

2
7
6

2
7
2

2
7
5

2
3
5

1
8
5

1
4
6

8
3

1
7
0

8
5 9
4 1
0
6

1
3
8

1
3
2

2
1
0

2
1
3

2
3
9

2
1
8

1
7
3

1
3
9

8
5

1
5
3

8
0

7
7 7
7

1
2
1

1
5
7

2
4
5

2
9
1

2
9
6

2
5
5

2
1
7

1
0
5

8
5

1
6
7

7
9

6
7 7
1

1
0
2

2
0
3

2
5
4

3
3
8

3
2
9

3
1
0

1
9
5

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec AVG R‐
GPCD

G
al
lo
n
s 
p
e
r 
C
ap

it
a 
p
e
r 
D
ay

Rancho Murieta ‐ Residential Gallons per Capita per Day
Comparison of 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017

Residential Potable Water Consumption
Extrapolated Based on 2010 Census of 5,488 population

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

Conservation achieved September 2014 versus September 2013:    30%  2014 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      23%
Conservation achieved September 2015 versus September 2013:    35% 2015 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      32%
Conservation achieved September 2016 versus September 2013:    24%              2016 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      24%
Conservation achieved September 2017 versus September 2013:      8%                 2017 versus 2013 YTD conservation:      17%



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 10 acquisition gc and os cover.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    October 13, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Mark Martin, General Manager 

Subject:  Discussion and Consideration Regarding Proposed Acquisition of Rancho Murieta Country Club 
Golf  Course  and  Other  Assets  and  Open  Space  and  Trail  Areas;  Related  Discussion  and 
Consideration of Financing Options and District’s Park and Recreation Powers and Objectives; 
Possible Board Action to Provide Direction Concerning Next Steps on Proposed Acquisition 

__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION  

Discuss and provide direction to staff. 
 
BACKGROUND 

Directors Merchant and Pasek requested the District’s Board discuss the merits of a potential acquisition by 
the District of the Rancho Murieta Country Club  (RMCC) golf course and other assets and open space areas 
around/behind Calero, Chesbro,  and Clementia Reservoirs,  and  ask  the Board  to provide direction on next 
steps related to the proposal.   
 
The  purchase  would  be  enabled  under  the  District’s  public  recreation  latent  powers  authorized  by  the 
District’s  enabling  act.  However,  special  districts  must  get  approval  from  their  Local  Agency  Formation 
Commission (LAFCo) before providing a latent power. 
 
The proposed RMCC Club Golf Course purchase would involve purchasing all golf course property and facilities 
identified by  the  following parcels: 073‐0190‐006  through 073‐0190‐010, 073‐0190‐098, 073‐0190‐109, 073‐
790‐047, 073‐790‐048, 073‐790‐035, and 073‐790‐009. These properties are currently owned by Murieta Club 
Properties, LLC. 
 
The proposed open space purchase would  involve the entirety or portions of three (3)  large parcels that are 
currently identified as part of the Rancho Murieta North project: 073‐0090‐062, 073‐0800‐003, and a portion 
of 073‐0790‐023,  largely  including Villages D, E,  F, G and H as described within  the Rancho Murieta North 
project. These properties are currently owned by Murieta Lakeside Properties, LLC. 
 
 



   

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\agenda 11 a parks WSA cover.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  October 11, 2017 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Edward R. Crouse, Interim Assistant General Manager 

Subject:  Receive Parks Water Supply Augmentation and Capital Improvement Fee Summary   

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Receive and file. Discussion and direction to staff.   
  
BACKGROUND  

Director Pasek requested a summary of the various Parks’ obligations to pay their Water Supply Augmentation 
and Capital Improvement Fee. The attached summary presents the Parks envisioned by the Parks Agreements. 
Included  in  the summary are  two  (2) approaches  to calculate each Park’s EDU  (equivalent dwelling unit) as 
well as past, current, and proposed fees. 
 
Director  Pasek’s  intent  is  to  memorialize  the  Parks’  obligations  to  pay  but  not  to  demand  payment 
immediately. It  is recognized past practice was to delay payment of the fees to allow park(s) construction to 
move forward despite limited financial resources. Payment of fees was anticipated to be made at the tail end 
of Parks construction, assuming construction cost accounting tracked fee payment obligations.  
 
     
 



Park Name Acreage

Equivalent 

Dwelling 

Unit, EDU

Recent five year 

avg. water use, 

annual

Equivalent 

Dwelling 

Unit, EDU

1990 WSA 

Fee

1990   CIP 

Fee

Current 

WSA Fee

Current CIP 

Fee

Proposed 

WSA Fee

Proposed 

CIP Fee

1990 

WSA Fee 1990   CIP Fee

Current 

WSA Fee

Current 

CIP Fee

Proposed 

WSA Fee

Proposed 

CIP Fee

3.5 750 $2,500 $1,180 $4,660 $1,180 $5,938 $4,205 $2,500 $1,180 $4,660 $1,180 $5,938 $4,205

Neighborhood Parks  acres EDU/Acre Cubic feet gpd/EDU per EDU per EDU per EDU per EDU per EDU per EDU per EDU per EDU per EDU per EDU per EDU per EDU

Murieta Parkway 10 35 NA $87,500 $41,300 $163,100 $41,300 $207,830 $147,175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Escuela Drive 4 14 NA $35,000 $16,520 $65,240 $16,520 $83,132 $58,870 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Calero Lakeside 8 28 NA $70,000 $33,040 $130,480 $33,040 $166,264 $117,740 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Murieta South ‐ Riverview 7 25 380,000              10.4 $61,250 $28,910 $114,170 $28,910 $145,481 $103,023 $25,958 $12,252 $48,386 $12,252 $61,655 $43,661

Murieta South Remote‐ Greens 2 7 NA $17,500 $8,260 $32,620 $8,260 $41,566 $29,435 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Community Parks and Facilities

Athletic Complex ‐ Stonehouse 20 70 1,535,000           41.9 $175,000 $82,600 $326,200 $82,600 $415,660 $294,350 $104,857 $49,492 $195,453 $49,492 $249,055 $176,369

Clementia Community 20 70 NA $175,000 $82,600 $326,200 $82,600 $415,660 $294,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Clementia Lakeside 8 28 47,000                1.3 $70,000 $33,040 $130,480 $33,040 $166,264 $117,740 $3,211 $1,515 $5,985 $1,515 $7,626 $5,400

Total 79 277 1,962,000           53.6 $691,250 $326,270 $1,288,490 $326,270 $1,641,857 $1,162,683 $134,025 $63,260 $249,823 $63,260 $318,337 $225,430

Notes:

1. Park name and acreage is from the 1992 Parks Agreement matrix.

2. EDU rate of 3.5 EDU/acre is from the Water Supply Augmentation Fee annual update report and has been consistent since 1990.

3. Water use is in cubic feet, annual total. 1 cubic foot equals 7.48 gallons 

4. NA means park either is not developed yet or has no water use. z:/Ed/Parks/Park WSA and CIP fee summary.xls

Acreage EDU Basis 750 gpd EDU Basis

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10‐18‐2017 Board Packet\agenda 11 b Park WSA and CIP fee summary



   

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\agenda 12 Mark Martin appointments.doc 

MEMORANDUM 

 
Date:  October 11, 2017 

To:  Board of Directors  

From:  Mark Martin, General Manager 

Subject:  Consider Approval of District Appointments     

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Appoint Mark Martin as District Treasurer. 
 
Appoint Mark Martin as Regional Water Authority Board member representative. 
 
Appoint Mark Martin as Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority Board member representative. 
 
Appoint Mark Martin as Designated Labor Negotiator.   
 
Appoint Mark Martin as Real Property Negotiator.   
  
BACKGROUND  

District Treasurer 
Since Edward R. Crouse will be leaving, it is recommended that the District appoint Mark Martin as the District 
Treasurer.  
 
Regional Water Authority Board Member Representative 
Since  Edward  R.  Crouse will  be  leaving  the  District,  the  District  it  is  recommended  that Mark Martin  be 
appointed  to  replace Mr.  Crouse  as  the  District’s  Board  Representative  on  the  Regional Water  Authority 
Board.  
 
Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority 
Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority  (SCGA)  recently  changed  their  JPA by‐laws  to allow  for District 
staff members  to be appointed as  the SCGA Board  representative. Previously,  the District and a  few other 
agencies were required to have elected officials appointed as the SCGA Board member.    It  is recommended 
that  the  District  appoint Mark Martin  as  the  District’s  Board  Representative  on  the  Sacramento  Central 
Groundwater Authority.  
 
Labor Negotiator 
Since  Edward  R.  Crouse will  be  leaving,  it  is  recommended  that  the  District  appoint Mark Martin  as  the 
Designated Labor Negotiator.  
 
Real Property Negotiator 
Since  Edward  R.  Crouse will  be  leaving,  it  is  recommended  that  the  District  appoint Mark Martin  as  the 
Designated Real Property Negotiator.  



 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\agenda 13 a south gate camera cover.doc 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
Date:    October 12, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Steven Mobley, Interim Security Chief 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Proposal from WatchDogs Surveillance for South Gate Camera Up‐Grade  
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve the quote from WatchDogs Surveillance for the purchase of the new South Gate camera system with 
license plate recognition cameras, in an amount not to exceed $23,100 including tax and a 10% contingency. 
Funding to come from Security Replacement Reserves.  
 
BACKGROUND 

The camera systems at the South Gate function, but are older and do not have the same capabilities as those 
at the North Gate. The North Gate camera system has a license plate reader that can capture and decode the 
license plate information into our database. The South Gate does not have this ability; the Gate Officers have 
to physically  look at the rear  license plate of the vehicle and record  it manually. This consists of writing the 
plate number down and later entering it into the database. This is both time consuming and inefficient. These 
cameras/capture  devices  are  important  for  accurately  recording  and  documenting  vehicles  entering  and 
exiting the community. Cameras will be located on visitor and both resident lanes, as well as exit lanes.  
 
In addition, unlike the North Gate, the South Gate  lacks broad range/overview surveillance camera coverage 
of entry and exit  lanes. This proposal  includes camera coverage for entry and exit  lanes, consistent with the 
camera system at the North Gate.  
 
Staff  recommends  approval of  the quote  from WatchDogs  Surveillance  as  they  installed  the  system  at  the 
North Gate, allowing similar quality cameras and capabilities at both gates.  
 

Security Committee recommends approval.  
 





 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 14 a safety center cost overrun cover.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    October 5, 2017 

To:    Improvements Committee 

From:    Steven Mobley, Interim Security Chief 

Subject:  Consider Approval of Safety Center Repair Cost Overrun  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Approve  the  invoice  from  D. Martinez  Construction  for  additional  costs  in  an  amount  of  $1,105  for  the 
additional repairs to the Safety Center. Funding to come from Security Replacement Reserves. 
 
BACKGROUND 

At the September 20, 2017 Board of Directors Meeting, the Board approved the proposal  from D. Martinez 
Construction  for  repairs  to  the  Safety  Center.  Once  the  repair  work  began,  the  contractor  discovered 
additional dry  rot damage when he  removed  the visibly  rotted wood. When  the contractor pulled back  the 
pressed board  sheeting on  the  south  side of  the building, he exposed  several  completely  rotted 2X4 wood 
studs. The studs must be removed and replaced in order to hang the new “real” wood full length sheeting now 
needed. Original bid was only for the bottom 3’ of sheeting and no wood framing studs. Pictures depict the 
new full length sheeting installed and show new 2X4’s and some of the discovered wood rot.  
 
The additional damage had  to be  corrected prior  to him  completing  the original work under  contract. The 
additional  labor  and  materials  cost  $2720  above  his  original  bid  amount  of  $16,154.  Including  10% 
contingency  for  incidentals, the Board will need to approve another $1,105  for the additional work, making 
the total bill for the work, $18,874. 
 
Contractor Adjusted Estimate   $18,874  
Board Approved (incl 10%)       $17,769 
________________________________ 
Difference                                    $ 1,105   
 
As of October 4, 2017, the Security Replacement Reserve balance is $158,278.74  
 
Staff recommends the approval of the additional cost to repair the Safety Center. 









 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 15 update on laguna joaquin.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    October 13, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Mark Martin, General Manager 

Subject:  Receive Update on Laguna Joaquin 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

No action. Receive and file. 
 
BACKGROUND 

The District and Rancho Murieta Association (RMA) staff met on October 10, 2017 and discussed the status of 
the Laguna Joaquin cleanup. Staffs from both organizations were congratulatory of the cooperative teamwork 
to clean Laguna  Joaquin. As of  this week, Laguna  Joaquin  is  filled and spilling. Attendees agreed  that water 
quality and general appearance of the area around the  lake have  improved. Discussions ranged  from  future 
treatment  strategies,  to  pros  and  cons  of  implementing  and  retaining  foliage  around  the  lake,  to  an 
educational discussion of  the  inflow/outflow mechanisms of  the  lake  to help  residents understand  the  role 
and complexities of Laguna Joaquin. 
 
One concern brought by farmer representative John Sullivan was that Laguna Joaquin water, due to pesticides 
and  chemical  runoff, may  not  be  acceptable  as  a water  source  for  crops  certified  organic.  Farmers  have 
recently  planted  a  portion  of  their  crops  as  organic.  Paul  Siebensohn  offered  to  have  a  sample  of  Laguna 
Joaquin water lab‐tested to assess if contaminants impacting organic crop use are present. 
 
Both  staffs  are  scheduled  to meet  again October 27, 2017  to discuss  the  results of  the water  sample  and 
potential additional  short and  long  term measures  for Laguna  Joaquin, and how  to  include community and 
expert input. 
 
As for the other detention basins, their current O&M and water quality and maintenance issues will be rolled 
into the Laguna Joaquin resident discussions. 
 
Staff discussed how best to reach out to the community for input. The consensus was to develop water quality 
objectives,  strategies, methods,  and  costs  then present  this  information  in  an educational  type manner  to 
bring the community up to speed on the issues, and then seek their input.  
 
 



 

 
z:\board\board packets\2017 board packets\10-18-2017 board packet\agenda 16 long range plan for detention basins.doc 
 
 P a g e  | 1   

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:    October 13, 2017 

To:    Board of Directors 

From:    Mark Martin, General Manager 

Subject:  Discuss Long Range Plan for Detention Basins 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

No action. Discussion and provide direction to staff as appropriate.  
 
BACKGROUND 

This  agenda  item was  requested  by  Board  President  Pecotich  in  his  interest  for  the District  to work with 
Rancho  Murieta  Association  (RMA)  to  develop  a  comprehensive  detention  basin  and  maintenance  and 
operation plan. 
 
As part of  the District and RMA  staff meeting on October 10, 2017  regarding  Laguna  Joaquin, District  staff 
stressed the need for a comprehensive basin plan and cooperation between the parties. A copy of the 2001 
Lake Management Plan  for  the main  reservoirs was handed out by District  staff as a potential model  for a 
basin plan. 
 
A  strategy  for  a  planning  effort  would  be  to  identify  all  basins,  ownership,  current  maintenance 
responsibilities, uses, and complexities of each. Complexities range  from  limitations on use of herbicides, to 
nature of immediate basin outflow receiving body, to specific challenges of maintaining each. From there, staff 
could define a plan to more comprehensively maintain the basins.  The effort will parallel the similar efforts for 
Laguna Joaquin. 
 
Since resources to accomplish the goals of the plan may be constrained to the extent maintenance budget and 
staff is available for such efforts, there would need to be a consensus between the District and RMA as to each 
organization’s contribution of resources, both financial and staff, dedicated to accomplishing the goals of the 
plan.  
 
At  the  recent Laguna  Joaquin meeting, RMA provided cost  information on  their water quality maintenance 
costs for Lake Guadalupe. 
 
 
 
 
 















































 

 Donald J. Lockhart AICP, Executive Officer; Diane Thorpe, Commission Clerk 
www.saclafco.org 

 
DATE: September 27, 2017 
 
TO:  Independent Special Districts   
 
SUBJECT: Nominations for Membership on SDAC 
 
You are cordially invited to nominate a Member of your Board to join the Special District Advisory 
Committee (SDAC). The purpose of the Committee is to provide Sacramento LAFCo with input on 
issues related to Special Districts, as well as to receive information on issues before the Commission.    
 
The SDAC membership of seventeen is composed of the two LAFCo Special District Commissioners, 
and the Alternate Special District Commissioner, and representatives from recreation and park, fire, 
water, flood control, cemetery and other types of special districts.  SDAC members serve 2 year terms 
without compensation.  There will be seven (7) vacant seats for Office “A” (1/18 - 12/19) on the 
Committee.  New members will be selected by the SDAC Sub-committee on Membership from the pool 
of nominees provided by the Special Districts, subject to confirmation by the Commission. 
 
SDAC meetings are held quarterly on the fifth Tuesday, or as needed. The SDAC meets at 7 PM @ 
County Administration Center (700 H Street) Sacramento, in Hearing Room #2. 
 
A nomination form is attached.  If you wish to nominate a member of your Board, please complete the 
form and return it to me no later than Monday, November 20, 2017. 
 
Please feel free to contact me by email or phone if you have questions about this process. 
 
Sincerely, 
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
 
 
Donald J. Lockhart, AICP 
Executive Officer 
(916) 874-6458 
Donald.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enclosure: Nomination Form 
    

mailto:Donald.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org


 

 Donald J. Lockhart AICP, Executive Officer; Diane Thorpe, Commission Clerk 
www.saclafco.org 

SPECIAL DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Nomination Form 

 
 

Recommendation to the SDAC Selection Committee 
 

In accordance with the bylaws of the Special District Advisory Committee, the 

Governing Board of the ________________________________________ District 

nominates ____________________________________________(Board Member) 

Mobile#_______________________ for the following position on the SDAC:       

 

Office “A” -two year term (ends 12/31/19)        
 
 
 
 
     Signature: ____________________________ 
       Board Chairperson 
 
      Date: _________________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
District Manager or District Secretary 
 
______________________________ 
Please print e-mail address 
 
Please attach resume of Nominee with CONTACT INFORMATION. 

 
 
Please send completed nominations to: 
 

Donald J. Lockhart, AICP, Executive Officer.  
Sacramento LAFCo 
1112  “I” Street; Suite 100 
Sacramento CA 95814 
Donald.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org  

mailto:Donald.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org


 

Z:\Board\Board Packets\2017 Board Packets\10-18-2017 Board Packet\agenda 19 10-2017 education.doc 

CONFERENCE/EDUCATION SCHEDULE 

 

Date:  October 5, 2017 

To:  Board of Directors 

From:  Suzanne Lindenfeld, District Secretary 

Subject:  Review Upcoming Conference/Education Opportunities 

 

 
This  report  is  prepared  in  order  to  notify  Directors  of  upcoming  educational  opportunities.  Directors 
interested  in  attending  specific  events  or  conferences  should  contact  me  to  confirm  attendance  for 
reservation purposes. The Board will discuss any requests from Board members desiring to attend upcoming 
conferences and approve those requests as deemed appropriate.  
 
Board members must provide brief reports on meetings that they have attended at the District’s expense. (AB 
1234). The upcoming conferences/educational opportunities include the following: 
 

CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION (CSDA) 
 
Understanding the Brown Act   November 8, 2017        Stockton    
 
Required Ethics AB1234 Compliance   November 8, 2017        Webinar   

 
GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (GSRMA) 

 
GSRMA 13th Annual Training  October 19‐20, 2017        Corning  
    Conference  

 
ISC WEST 

 
2018 ISC West Public Security   April 11 – 13, 2018    Las Vegas 
 And Safety Expo 
 

ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES (ACWA) 
 

No Information Currently Available on Upcoming Conferences.  
 

 
AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION (AWWA) 

 
AWWA Fall Conference  October 23 – 26, 2017        Reno 


	October 18, 2017 Agenda  
	A-1 Call to Order
	A-2 Adopt Agenda
	A-3 Employee Announcements 
	3-b Transparency Certificate 
	Certificate
	Check-list

	A-4 Closed Session
	A-5 Open/Report Back
	A-6 Public Comments
	A-7 Consent Calendar
	a-1 09-20-2017 Board Minutes 
	a-2 Communications Minutes
	a-3 Improvements Minutes
	a-4 Finance Minutes
	a-5 Security Minutes
	b Bills Paid Listing 

	A-8 Staff Reports
	a - G.M. Report
	b - Finance Report 
	c - Security Memo 
	d - Water/WW/Drainage 
	Sep 2017 GPCD Comparison Chart


	A-9 Correspondence
	A-10 Discuss Acquisition of RMCC 
	A-11 Parks WSA/CI Fee Summary
	A-12 Mark Martin Appointments
	A-13 Cameras for South Gate
	WatchDogs Proposal 

	A-14 Safety Center Repair
	photo 1
	photo 2
	photo 3

	A-15 Laguna Joaquin Update
	A-16 Detention Basins Plan
	A-17 LAFCo Election
	A-18 SDAC Nominations
	A-19 Education
	A-20 District Meetings 
	A-21 Closed Session
	A-22 Open/Report Back
	A-23 Director Comments
	A-24 Adjournment




